PaloVerdeLRCEm Resource

From: Bridget Nash [b.nash@quechantribe.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 5:00 PM
To: Regner, Lisa

Subject: Palo Verde Nuclear Plant

Good afternoon —

| had an opportunity this morning to review the letter and maps you sent yesterday. If | am not mistaken, the transmission
line shown in Figure 3-2 and 3-3 is the Palo Verde to Devers line. Is this the one that was recently divided into two
actions, one for CA the other for AZ due to AZ not allowing the project to move forward? | became involved in the project
after FERC and am now getting caught up via BLM. Or, is this another line that is already existing?

Also, is the North Gila transmission line referenced on page 2 the existing line leading into the Yuma substation? If a new
line is proposed, or upgrades are necessary, please let me know so that | can inform the Cultural Committee.

Any information you can provide regarding the lines would be greatly appreciated. | look forward to hearing from you.

Bridget R. Nash-Chrabascz

Quechan Tribe Historic Preservation Officer
Quechan Indian Tribe

PO Box 1899

Yuma, AZ 85366

760-572-2423
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